







جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



#### **PROFILE**

Associate Professor of Educational Administration Aprofessional educator with extensive experience in teaching at different levels.

I am also a published author in international journals on different topics. A well-organized professor with strong communication skills. Proven track record of publications and conferences attendence.

# Personal Data

Date of birth: 4/11/1976

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

#### **EDUCATION**

- ◆ PH.D Educational Administration, Yarmouk University, 2007.
- Master Educational Administration, Yarmouk University, 2003.
- ◆ Bachelor Islamic Education, Yarmouk University, 1999.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Associate Professor of Educational Administration, Faculty of Educational Sciences, Ajloun national university.
- Deputy Dean of the Faculty of Educational Sciences at Ajloun National University(2023-2024).
- Head of the Educational Administration Department(2022-2024).
- Head of the Department of Psychological and Family Counseling (2022-2024).
- Assistant Professor at King Faisal University(2011-2020).
- Assistant professor at Tabouk university(2010-2011).
- Assistant Professor at Arab Open University (2008-2010).

# **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

- Skills of a professional trainer- LAHRD London Academy of Human Research & Development-UK.
- Speakers & Trainers International.
- (ICDL)International Computer Driving License.
- Communication and thinking skills trainer University of Tabuk (2010-2011).
- Skills trainer for developing creative thinking King Faisal University (2011-2020).
- University Life Skills Trainer King Faisal University (2011-2020).





Ajloun , Sakhra







### **SKILLS**

- Communication skills
- Decision-making
- Problem-solving
- Creative thinking
- Working under pressure
- Team work.

### **CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

- Member of the Strategic Plan Committee at Ajloun National University(2022-2024).
- Erasmus Plus Coordinator (Erasmus+)(2022-2024).
- Member of the Student Disciplinary Committee at Ajloun National University.
- Member of many committees at the university, Faculty and department levels.

# Languages

#### Arabic English

### REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. The Degree of Achieving Organizational Rigidity at Umm Al-Qura and Ajloun National Universities: Faculty Members' Perspective, Information Sciences Letter Q2 . 12, No.7, 2617-2640.
- 2. The influence of social media on language use and attitudes in Saudi Arabia, Migration Letters Q2.
- 3. A Proposed Vision of the Transformation of the Arab Universities into Smart Digital Universities, Information Sciences Letters, Q2 Vol. 12 > No.9.
- 4. Perfectionism and its relationship to the level of social withdrawal among a sample of teenage students in Jordan, Journal of Statistics Applications & Probability An International Journal, Q3.
- 5. The Effect Of Organizational Cynicism On Developing Organizational Performance- Journal of Positive School Psychology Q2, .
- 6. The Acceptance Framework of Wellness Technology,s Impact on Student Happiness in Jordan: A TAM Perspective, to Ccomputers and Educations- ISSN:03601315. Accepted for publication.
- 7. The Impact of E-learning on Learning Outcomes at the Jordanian Universities, Educational Administration: Theory and Practice, Accepted for publication.





# **KHALED MOMANI**







## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

- Administrative Training.
- Educational Leadership.
- Introduction to Educational Administration.
- Educational Planning.
- Field Applications in Educational Supervision.
- Theory in Educational Administration.
- Educational Curriculum Planning.
- Educational Policies.
- Classroom Management.
- The Psychology of Learning and Teaching.
- Educational System in Jordan.